

Datchet Parish Council

1 Allen Way, Datchet, Berkshire, SL3 9HR Telephone: 01753 773499

Clerk to the Council – Mrs Sonia Masikito Email: clerk@datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk Website: www.datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk

Minutes of a MEETING of DATCHET PARISH COUNCIL held in the VILLAGE HALL, DATCHET on MONDAY 10TH MARCH 2025, at 7.00pm

Recording available on the Datchet Parish Council website

Present: 10 Members – Cllr E. Larcombe (Vice Chair- Acting Chair for this meeting), Cllr I. Thompson, Cllr M. Davies, Cllr S. Young, Cllr D. Loveridge, Cllr C. Wise, Cllr T. O'Flynn, Cllr S. Glover, Cllr A. Whelan, Cllr I. Bacon.

Absent without Apologies: Cllr C. Jones, Cllr L. O'Flynn

In attendance: Mrs S. Masikito (Clerk), Ms. C. Jeffries (Admin Assistant)

Public: There were7 members of the public present

24/266 APOLOGIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Apologies for absence were received and approved from: Cllr D. Buckley, Cllr A. Clemens, Cllr D. Sanders, Borough Cllr J. Grove

24/267 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Resident 1 asked where should she go to look at the 125 trees that that the council committed to planting for the Datchet Parish council 125th year anniversary. She said there used to be a working group on it and certain aspects were put on hold in 2021 with Covid. Cllr I Thompson said this was not taken up and then the orchard came about. He also said 21 oak trees were planted over the back by the railway but not relevant to the question. He thanked the resident for raising it and said we will bring it back to council to get some support on it.

Resident 2 said she had emailed the council three months ago about a tree on parish council land behind Horton Road that was overhanging into her property and becoming hazardous. Cllr I Thompson said he had searched into the history of the land and ownership and unfortunately that area was not in the parish council boundary. He encouraged the resident to come back with any information they have on the house/area of land she considers is belonging to the council but the area had been sold out in 1939. He said she is welcome to come into the office to look at the mapping we have but further research needs to be done to find out whose land it is.

Resident 3 asked if the parish council had a view on the Manor Hotel being used as an immigration hotel given the area it is in and asked if any complaints or objections were put into RBWM and asked if it will be allowed to be used as such again in the future. Cllr I Thompson said we have highlighted the problem for many years and had many meetings with residents, RBWM, police and fire brigade objecting to the hotel. He said it had been publicised and now gone forward in national newspapers. He said the MP was also involved and put it up in parliament. He said because the position has been elevated it was now looking to be one of the first hotels with immigrants to be taken out of. He said we cannot tell the future but will hopefully get the hotel back and participating in village life. Cllr S. Glover said it was worth bearing in mind the Home Office determines asylum seeker hotels and not the councils and as the hotel is privately owned, will be up to the owner as to what its used for in the future.

Resident 4 wanted to make aware that two of the hotel properties, Koala House and The Manor Green Cottage, are being used as service addresses for manor housing and support. She said it was not clear what the planning use classification of the two properties are so feels it would be useful for the council to check what use classification the Manor Hotel is and whether it needs to go to planning or they can just do it.

24/268 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllr E. Larcombe asked the councillors to confirm individually that their declarations of interest were up to date to which all replied yes except for Cllr C. Wise who said she had emailed the clerk recently in relation to this and Cllr D. Loveridge who said he hoped so but wasn't sure at the moment so will pop into the office.

24/269 MINUTES

a. To agree that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on **10**th **February 2025** be signed by the Chairman as a true record.

<u>RESOLVED:</u> The minutes of the Datchet Parish Council meeting held on **Monday 10th February 2025** were amended under item 24/251b which had an error and should have read effective from February 2025 and not April. These were then approved as an accurate record and were signed by the Chairman. **UNANIMOUSLY AGREED.**

To note approved minutes of the LAMP Committee meeting held on 17th January 2025.
 Noted.

24/270 MATTERS ARISING

None.

24/271 GENERAL

a. Chairmans report (For information only)

None

b. To note the Clerks Report including correspondence and progress report on council business.

The Clerk apologised for no report due to a heavy workload. There were no further comments.

24/272 PLANNING

a. To agree responses to new applications listed on the attached planning addendum and note Planning Decisions (paper)

It was agreed to add the following comments to the recommendations for planning apps;

Application Number: 24/03140 – Flood risk assessment required.

<u>RESOLVED</u>: Members noted the Borough Council decisions as per planning addendum that was circulated and were happy to agree the recommendations by made by Datchet Parish Council with the added change. This was UNANIMOUSLY AGREED. (Attached Appendix A)

 b. Other planning matters, including any new 106 Allocations and Enforcement Matter To receive an update on AL39 (Cllr D. Buckley)
 None.

24/273 FINANCE

- a. To approve income and expenditure up to **7**th **March 2025** Chairman to sign pink sheet (paper) <u>RESOLVED</u>: The income and expenditure reports were approved and signed. A vote was taken and **UNANIMOUSLY AGREED**. (Expenditure under delegated authority is highlighted in yellow.)
- b. To note the internal auditors (interim) internal audit report for 2024/2025. (Report Circulated)

Rec. No.	Recommendation
Accounting Records and Bank Recond	ciliations
R1	The bank statement should be initialled to confirm that the balance reported on the reconciliation is correct.
Review of Income	
R2	The invoicing for use of utilities for the changing rooms by the football club should be brought up to date to ensure the accounts are correct.
R3	Priority should be given to collection of the outstanding debts.
R4	An updated lease for use of the changing rooms by the football club should be agreed as soon as practicable.

Report Noted.

24/274 ADMINISTRATION

a. To request Councillor's attendance at the Crown Estate meeting on Friday 16th May to receive a presentation on how the estate is managed and to discuss areas of interest to DPC. (Cllr D. Buckley)

The Clerk advised she will send another email with details of the meeting and for councillors to reply and confirm their attendance.

ACTION: Clerk to send email.

b. To consider writing a letter to our MP regarding banning E-Scooters. (Cllr A Whelan)
After some discussion it was suggested by Cllr I. Thompson to also add this on to Datchet
Parish councils list of prohibitions along with the likes of horses/motorcycles so that DPC are
not allowing with bye-laws.

RESOLVED: A vote was taken to add to bye-laws as well as send the letter to our MP. This was proposed by Cllr A. Whelan, seconded by Cllr C. Wise and **UNANIMOUSLY** AGREED. **ACTION**: Clerk to add E-Scooters to Byelaws, and Draft a letter to MP re the banning of E-Scooters.

c. To reclaim control of all DPC-owned social media channels, ensuring the Parish Office has permanent admin access, with admin rights remaining with DPC to support audience growth and community engagement. (*Cllr A. Whelan*)

Cllr A. Whelan suggested thar rather than wait any longer to try and regain access to our Facebook account waiting for passwords etc that we restart over and make a new account. The Clerk said she will chase again before doing this once more.

Cllr S. Glover said he drafted an outline for a social media policy drafted a year ago but this was not actioned.

ACTION: Clerk to chase existing access/password information and meet with Cllr A. Whelan to discuss in more depth.

d. To consider the creation of a Communications Lead Councillor role to work with councillors and Parish Office to better reach residents. (Cllr A. Whelan)

N.B: CllIr A. Whelan has put herself forward for this position.

Cllr S. Glover suggested bringing this back to the May agenda when new positions are allocated.

Cllr E. Larcombe suggested Cllr A. Whelan provide a written report on what she is proposing and bring back to the next meeting.

ACTION: Cllr A. Whelan to propose details of the new role in April's meeting for the position to be allocated in Mays meeting.

e. To consider scheduling a special meeting with residents and councillors regarding the reclamation of Datchet High Street. If approved, the office to print approx 500 x A4 sheets (flyer is A5) black-and-white letter on council letterhead to inform residents and arrange distribution through letterboxes by volunteers. (Cllr A. Whelan)

Cllr E. Larcombe suggested that Cllr A. Whelan speak with Alison Crampin from the DVS on this and come back with another motion at the next meeting.

ACTION: Cllr A. Whelan to speak to Alison Crampin and bring back to the next meeting

f. To instruct the Clerk to prepare a current listing and map of all Datchet Parish Council lands and buildings with details such as - whether owned or leased – the condition of the asset – and further details if leased. This information to be complied and reported to the Council at the next meeting on 14-4-2025. (Cllr Larcombe)

Cllr C. Wise suggested changing the date for this to be ready by due to the Clerks huge workload. The Clerk confirmed she does need more time and will attempt to get it done by May's meeting.

ACTION: Clerk to work on the list and map in preparation for Mays meeting.

g. To adopt Berkshire Funds Discretionary Policy

RESOLVED: A vote was taken to adopt the policy. This was proposed by Cllr C. Wise, seconded by Cllr S. Glover and **UNANIMOUSLY** AGREED.

h. To adopt Compassionate Leave Policy

RESOLVED: A vote was taken to adopt the policy. This was proposed by Cllr C. Wise, seconded by Cllr S. Glover and **UNANIMOUSLY** AGREED.

i. To adopt **TOIL policy**

RESOLVED: A vote was taken to adopt the policy. This was proposed by Cllr C. Wise, seconded by Cllr S. Glover and **UNANIMOUSLY** AGREED.

j. To adopt Emergency Dependents, Leave Policy

RESOLVED: A vote was taken to adopt the policy. This was proposed by Cllr C. Wise, seconded by Cllr S. Glover and **UNANIMOUSLY** AGREED.

k. To note amendment to the **Annual Leave Policy**Noted.

24/275 BOROUGH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT:

Borough Cllr E. Larcombe said the council tax rise had been agreed at 8.99% and RBWM had been allowed to borrow more money to save raising an S114 document. He said they are having enormous problems in Maidenhead at the moment regarding the golf course with the proposed new houses. He said he had been at RBWM for 6 years where even then there were whispers on the state of the finances 6 years ago. He said SITFA came in and drafted a report and when they came back the entire council changed overnight. He went on to say that when he first joined, they were looking for money for the partnership funding for the RTS scheme. When he started asking questions, he got thrown off the regional flood and coastal committee. Then two months later, a former councillor from here said the money was not available and RTS Channel 1 had been removed from the process.

A resident spoke about the increase in council tax being due to financial anomalies and asked if it was due to fraud, had the police been involved and was anyone prosecuted for it. Cllr Larcombe said there was no accountability for it and it was down to democracy and who is elected for these roles every 4 years. He said it is not premediated false accountancy that has caused the problem.

24/276 GROUNDS:

a. Lead Councillors report Circulated.

b. To consider the proposal to cobble the section of Memorial Green between the telephone box and the vehicle entry approx 4m (*ClIr I. Thompson*)

RESOLVED: A vote was taken to consider the proposal. This was proposed by Cllr I. Thompson, seconded by Cllr S. Young and **UNANIMOUSLY AGREED** at the cost of £525.00 +VAT

c. To consider the proposal to cobble a section of North Green edging to the Priory Way road exit approx 4m. (*Cllr I. Thompson*)

RESOLVED: A vote was taken to consider the proposal. This was proposed by Cllr I. Thompson, seconded by Cllr S. Young and **UNANIMOUSLY AGREED** at the cost of £645.00 + VAT

- d. To consider the proposal to install a plaque within the telephone box recognising;
 - A The purchase gift to the Parish by the Larcombe family
 - B The supply of a defibrillator and installation of the telephone box by the Datchet Parish Council in 2024. (*Cllr I. Thompson*)

RESOLVED: A vote was taken to consider installing the plaque *in principle* and will be brought back to council with a quote. This was **UNANIMOUSLY** AGREED.

ACTION: Cllr I. Thompson to bring the back to council with inscription wording and costs.

e. To receive an update on the Datchet to Hythe End flood improvements including response from Stuart Mollard at the EA. (Cllr I. Thompson)

Cllr I. Thompson said this is an item for flooding & drainage and will update under that.

f. Councillor's Questions.

Cllr A. Whelan commented that another white post was down on the village green.

Cllr I. Thompson said it had been knocked down by a vehicle and snapped off at the concrete base. He said he needs to look at a method to get it out and put back in.

ACTION: Cllr I. Thompson to arrange remedial works.

24/277 CEMETERY

a. Lead Councillors reportReport circulated. No questions.

b. Councillor's questions

Update on the broken fence in the cemetery - Cllr I. Thompson said the welding had been done on the support frames and have had a first coat of paint. He said they will be painted Datchet green to be installed.

24/278 EVENTS:

a. Lead Councillors report

None.

b. To approve the date of COTG for Saturday, 29th November 2025.

RESOLVED: This was unanimously approved.

c. To approve the VE Day celebration on Thursday, 8th May 2025.

RESOLVED: This was unanimously approved.

d. Councillor's Questions.

Cllr E. Larcombe said he had previously mentioned about putting up the silhouettes for the VE celebrations.

ACTION: Office to pass this suggestion on to Cllr A. Clemens

24/279 PROPERTIES

a. Lead Councillors report

None

b. Councillor's Questions

None.

24/280 HIGHWAYS

a. Lead Councillors report

Cllr A. Whelan said she had circulated the document that she sent requesting a meeting with Borough Cllr G. Hill. He then forwarded the document to three other people asking for help but there has been no response. She said she had asked about bollards again. Borough Cllr Hill also mentioned a Traffic Regulation order for Datchet like Bray has so she will be looking into this. She said this would protect the tonnage and weight that goes through the village as well as protecting the High Street. After not receiving any replies, she has invited all the parties to Datchet to see the problem for themselves.

b. Councillor's Questions None.

24/281 FLOODING & DRAINAGE

a. Lead Councillors report.

Report circulated. Cllr I. Thompson added he attended a meeting on 05/03/25 in Wraysbury about issues raised in the Datchet to Hythe End scheme. He said he was unable to give any details but the output of the meeting should be available June/July time. He has put forward that we will be supporting the Datchet village fete for the EA to come along and show their plans and drawings for the future. He also said he has a meeting on the 25/03/25 with the Crown Estate to discuss the areas relevant to Datchet golf course which he will present with other representatives from the council and the golf club.

b. Councillor's Questions

Cllr E. Larcombe spoke regarding the repair to the Taplow embankment and said they had allocated £1m to repair it.

24/282 WORKING GROUPS

- a. To receive update for the Datchet Neighbourhood Plan Delivery and Monitoring Group (DMG) None.
- **b**. Councillor's Questions

Cllr S. Young said she had held a Strategic Planning meeting and will get together every two months with DVS being invited also. She said they went through outstanding actions and objectives and will get some notes together from the meeting and send out.

24/283 COMMITTEES

a. To receive reports from committees

Cllr S. Young said there was an informal finance committee meeting where they reviewed earmark reserves to make sure they were still valid. This will go to the finance committee members to review and will be brought back to council for review.

b. LAMP committee to provide an update

Cllr I. Thompson provided an update, stating that the other party had submitted their defence to which we have responded back and that's as far as it had gone at present.

c. Councillor's Questions None.

24/284 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME: (Only for clarification relating to matters discussed on the agenda and limited to 2 minutes a person and 10 minutes maximum total)

Resident 1 made a complaint on the amount of Part II meetings held by the parish council stating that if items are not discussed in a public forum, then the public is not expected to know what is going on with public money and explained this was not how it used to be. She referred to the LAMP agenda item and said it was a lot of money and the public is entitled to know what is happening.

Cllr I Thompson replied that we are following our solicitors' instructions.

Resident 2 said in response to ClIr A. Whelan's earlier agenda item, there was evidence of a weight restriction in Datchet and said there were big signs on Queens Road and behind the theatre to show this.

Cllr I Thompson said we did have an agreement to restrict heavy vehicles into Datchet and this should still be in place however these are ignored by foreign drivers.

Cllr A. Whelan said that Bray has actual physical restrictions and this is what she will be looking into under Highways.

24/285 COUNCILLORS QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

Councillors are requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas.

Cllr D. Loveridge said he had reported a fly-tipping problem by the cottages at Mill Place which has vermin and asbestos. He said he had written to the previous chairman and sent photos but nothing had been done.

Cllr E. Larcombe asked if Mill Place was a private road or owned by RBWM.

Cllr A. Whelan asked Cllr D. Loveridge to send her the details and she will investigate the problem under Highways.

ACTION: Cllr Loveridge to forward details of the fly-tipping to Cllr A Whelan.

24/286 The next parish council meeting will be held on **Monday 14th April 2025.** Noted.

The next Annual Parish Meeting will be held on **Monday 28th April 2025**. Noted.

Meeting closed at 8:50pm the Public left the meeting.

24/287 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC – PART II

The Chairman will move that the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting on the grounds that publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by virtue of the confidential natural of the business to be transacted.

RESOLVED: The motion was agreed to exclude the Press and Public.

24/288 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES

To consider quotes received and select contractors. (Cllr I. Thompson)

Deferred until the next meeting due to additional time required to assess all received Quotes.

Cllr D. Loveridge Left the Meeting at 8.52pm

24/289 LAND AT MILL PLACE

To discuss ongoing legal case and agree next steps moving forward. (Lamp Committee)

Cllr I. Thompson provided an update on the legal case concerning Land at Mill Place. The first court hearing took place on 29th January 2025. The Deputy District Judge issued the following order:

- 1. The defendant must file and serve a defence within 14 days of receiving the sealed order from the court;
- 2. The claimant may file and serve a reply within 14 days thereafter, if advised to do so;
- 3. The case is to be scheduled for a further hearing, estimated to last 1 hour. The parties are required to inform the court if the time estimate needs adjustment and to file draft directions (preferably agreed upon) no later than 3 working days before the hearing;
- 4. Costs in the case.

The defendant has filed a defence and DPC council has filed a reply and defence with the courts.

A new court date has been set for 29th April 2025.

An in-depth discussion was held based on advice from our solicitor, and consideration was given to the following points;

Potential cost implications of proceeding to trial,

The term remaining on the lease,

DPC obligation as tenants to RBWM

RESOLVED: Based on the advice from the solicitor and a previous review that was carried out by the LAMP committee. A proposal was made by Cllr I. Thompson and seconded by Cllr T. O'Flynn. A named vote was taken, and the next steps were **UNANIMOUSLY AGREED. ACTION:** Clerk to follow up with Solicitor and RBWM.

Part II Meeting Closed at: 9.28 pm

Χ		
Chairman		

APPENDIX A

Applications considered at the meeting on Monday 10^{th} March 2025

Application #	Application Site	Proposal	DPC Comments
25/00099 Full	3 Holmlea Walk Datchet Slough SL3 9EW	Garage conversion, part single, part two storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration	Objection. The proposal lies within Flood Zone 3 and has failed to provide an appropriate Flood Risk Assessment demonstrating that it would appropriately mitigate against flood risk. As such the proposal fails to comply with RBWM Local Plan Policy NR1, Datchet Neighbourhood Plan Policy DAT10, and Section 14 of the NPPF. DNP policy DAT2 (Design and Character) is relevant.
25/00214	Hardware House The	Redecoration of the existing	No objection. Relevant DNP policies and guidance are DAT 2 (Design and Character), DAT 3
Full	Green Datchet Slough SL3 9BJ	shopfront with recessed door, 5no. swan neck lights and new signage.	(Shopfront Design), and DDG Chapter 5 Shopfronts. These have been taken into account.
25/00215	Hardware House The	Consent to display 2no. externally	No objection. Relevant DNP policies and guidance are DAT 2 (Design and Character), DAT 3
Advertisement	Green Datchet Slough SL3 9BJ	illuminated fascia signs.	(Shopfront Design), and DDG Chapter 5 Shopfronts, including the section on lighting, page 53. These have been taken into account.
25/00249	10 Ruscombe	T1 Oak tree – Crown reduction as	Refer. Subject to Arboriculture specialist
Works To Trees Covered by TPO	Gardens Datchet Slough SL3 9BG	per photograph (017/1978/TPO).	
25/00231	Riverbank 9 Southlea	(T1-T8) Limes - Repollard.	Refer. Subject to Arboriculture specialist
Works To Trees In Conservation Area	Road Datchet Slough SL3 9BY		

25/00328 Full	22 Lawn Close Datchet Slough SL3 9JZ	Single storey front/side extension and alterations to fenestration following demolition of existing elements.	No objection. Relevant DNP policy is DAT 2 (Design and Character).
25/00350 Full	23 Montrose Avenue Datchet Slough SL3 9NH	Single storey front extension, single storey side/rear extension, alterations to the external finish and fenestration and new rear raised patio.	Objection. Relevant DNP policies are DAT 2 (Design and Character) and DAT 10 (Flooding and Drainage). Properties here have a distinctive style. Grey roof tiles are proposed but, in this area, there are no grey roof tiles. The proposed single-storey front extension matches neighbouring property, but elsewhere the characterful front bay windows have been retained. Proposed changes to size of fenestration do not match neighbouring properties which retain a smaller central first floor window. Proposed sustainable drainage is a water butt. Flood risk assessment required.
25/00354 Discharge of Condition	14 Eton Road Datchet Slough SL3 9AY	Details required by Condition 13 (Archaeological Scheme Of Investigation) of planning permission 23/02278/FULL (allowed on appeal) for a new front porch, single storey side/rear extension and alterations to the external finish, following demolition of the existing single storey element.	No objection. Archaeological Officer, Berkshire Archaeology has reviewed the WSI (Written Scheme of Investigation) submitted and recommends that it is accepted by the LPA. However, they do not recommend the condition is fully discharged until the works have been completed and a satisfactory report submitted. This is supported as significant archaeology has been found in this area. NB The archaeology report for this application says that prehistoric finds nearby "include a ring ditch and possible field systems recently excavated on land off Riding Court Road, to the east of the site (ASE, Archaeology South East, in prep)". This is AL39. We need to monitor this.
25/00386 Full	99 Montagu Road Datchet Slough SL3 9DX	Garage conversion, first floor side extension and alterations to fenestration.	Objection. Relevant DNP policy is DAT 2 (Design and Character), this is not in keeping with the local street scene. Site is in FZ3 so DAT10 (Flooding and Drainage) is applicable. Also, DAT8 - biodiversity enhancements – the proposal should incorporate design features that encourage local wildlife to thrive.
			There are concerns about the scale of the proposed extension on a prominent corner site. The previous application was refused because the proposed first floor side extension, by virtue of its design, bulk and scale, would not harmonise with, or be subordinate to, the existing dwellinghouse, resulting in an unsympathetic development which would harm the character and appearance of the host dwelling. These objections are still valid.
25/00252/ FULL	Thorneby 64 Eton Road Datchet Slough SL3 9AY	Single storey rear extension following demolition of existing rear element	Objection. The proposal has failed to provide an appropriate Flood Risk Assessment to demonstrate how the proposed ground floor extensions would mitigate and reduce the risk of flooding. In the absence of a Flood Risk Assessment, the proposal would fail to comply with Datchet Neighbourhood Plan DAT10, Borough Local Plan Policy NR1 and the NPPF.

APPENDIX B

Datchet Parish Council 2024/2025 <u>Purchase Ledger for Month No 12</u>- Council Meeting 10th March 2025

Invoice Date	Invoice Number	Supplier A/c Name	Net Value	VAT	Invoice Total	Analysis Description	Power	Legislation	Approved By Clerk &
Dute	mroice reamber	BLACKMAN SKIP	iter talae	•/(· otal	7 marysis Description	Tomes	Legislation	Approved by ciera a
06.02.25	6208	HIRE	156.30	31.26	187.56	GreenWaste Skip Change	Litter Bins	Litter Act 1983 s.5, s.7	Cllr IT
08.03.25	DD-FEBRUARY	BRITISH GAS	157.33	7.87	165.20	8 Horton Road-Gas-DD 03/25	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s111	Cllr DS
							Power to contribute to		
							expenses maint.		
03.03.25	Receipt	C.WISE	22.83	4.57	27.40	Parts for Cemetery	Cemeteries	LGA 1972 s.214 (6)	Cllr CW
07.02.25	10005480139	CASTLE WATER	5.56	0.00	5.56	Water-North Green-01/25- DD-Paid	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972. s111	Cllr IT
07.02.23	10003460139	CASILE WATER	5.50	0.00	5.50	Water-Memorial Green-	Afficiliary Power	LGA 1972. S111	CIII 11
07.02.25	10005475599	CASTLE WATER	5.56	0.00	5.56	01/25-DD-Paid	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972. s111	Cllr IT
04.03.25	10005714569	CASTLE WATER	39.64	0.00	39.64	Water-Cemetery 02/25-DD	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s111	Cllr CW
		COMPUTER				PC Support 02/25 & SSD	Computer, purchase & maint		
28.02.25	28022025	SERVICES	228.00	0.00	228.00	Drive	of,purchase software	LGA 1972 s.111	Fin Com
						Electricity 01/25 - Office, V-			
						Hall, P-Yard, Chapel,			
07.02.25	60165561	CORONA ENERGY	1,244.09	197.07	1,441.16	Mortuary Store, 8 Horton Rd & CN's - DD	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s111	Cllr DS
07.02.25	00105501	CORONA ENERGY	1,244.09	197.07	1,441.16	& CN S - DD	* Anciliary Power	LGA 1972 \$111	CIII DS
05.02.25	Subscription	CPRE	60.00	0.00	60.00	Subscription 25/26	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s111	Fin Com
							Power to provide &		
20.02.25	24.25/224	DAS CONTRACTED	070.00	2.00	070.00	0 1 1 00 05	manage rec grd, open	5 LI: 11 LI 4 14075 464	OII 17
28.02.25	24-25/021	HM FITZPATRICK	970.00	0.00	970.00	Groundworks 02/25	spaces etc	Public Health Act 1875 s.164	Cllr IT
		WOOLMER DESIGN					Power to contribute to expenses maint.		
18.02.25	56665	& PUBLISHING	3,037.00	607.40	3,644.40	Noticeboard - Cemetery	Cemeteries	LGA 1972 s.214 (6)	Cllr CW
			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		7	Electrical Inspection-Day	Parish Properties,	(0)	
18.02.25	18012025	FOZZ ELEC	160.00	0.00	160.00	Centre	maintenance of	LGA 1984 s.8(1)(i)	Cllr D.S
						Electrical remedial works-	Parish Properties,		
16.02.25	16022025	FOZZ ELEC	838.00	0.00	838.00	Football Clubhouse	maintenance of	LGA 1984 s.8(1)(i)	Cllr DS
10.02.23	10022023	1022 2220	030.00	0.00	030.00	1 Cotton Clabillouse	manitenance of	267 (150) 5.0(1)(1)	CIII D3
						Electrical remedial works-	Parish Properties,		
16.02.25	16022025	FOZZ ELEC	110.00	0.00	110.00	Bridge Café/24 The Green	maintenance of	LGA 1984 s.8(1)(i)	Cllr DS
						Village Hall-Foyer-Fan Unit	Parish Properties,		
27.02.25	27022025	FOZZ ELEC	375.84	0.00	375.84	Purchase & Install	maintenance of	LGA 1984 s.8(1)(i)	Cllr DS
							Power to provide &		
							manage rec grd, open		
05.02.25	8697	GARDEN DESIGNS	390.00	78.00	468.00	Supply/Lay edging-Phone Box	spaces etc	Public Health Act 1875 s.164	Cllr IT

						Mand /Food Village Cross 9	Villaga Canada anabashiran		
11.12.25	8641	GARDEN DESIGNS	564.00	112.80	676.80	Weed/Feed Village Green & car park clearance	Village Green, protection of	LA 1983 s.5, LGA 1894 s.8, RTRA 1982 s.57	Cllr IT
26.02.25	8789	GARDEN DESIGNS	605.50	121.10	726.60	Supply, install sleepers-HaHa	Village Green, protection of	LA 1983 s.5, LGA 1894 s.8, RTRA 1982 s.57	Cllr IT
31.01.25	1224358	GRUNDON WASTE	229.50	45.90	275.40	Cemetery-Waste Removal 01/25	Power to contribute to expenses maint. Cemeteries	LGA 1972 s.214 (6)	Cllr CW
28.02.25	PSI-1226684	GRUNDON WASTE	128.30	25.66	153.96	Cemetery-Waste Removal 02/25	Power to contribute to expenses maint. Cemeteries	LGA 1972 s.214 (6)	Cllr CW
07.02.25	7088	HALC	20.00	4.00	24.00	Training-Minute Taking	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s.111	Fin Com
28.02.25	Receipt	I.THOMPSON	4.00	0.00	4.00	Parking-LAMP	* Ancillary Power Power to contribute to	LGA 1972 s.174	Fin Com
27.01.25	27012025	LLOYDS BANK	140.74	33.36	174.10	2xTrollies/artificial grass	expenses maint. Cemeteries	LGA 1972 s.214 (6)	Cllr CW
26.02.25	6022025	LLOYDS BANK	153.00	15.00	168.00	ICO/Land Registry/Pest Control	*Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s.111	Fin Com
01.02.25	2.502E+11	MAINSTREAM DIGITAL	71.53	14.31	85.84	Telephone/Broadband 02/25	*Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 S. 111	Fin Com
07.03.25	18	MRS C PAYNE	60.00	0.00	60.00	Office Cleaning 02/25	Public Bldgs for offices	LGA 1972 S.133	Cllr DS
28.02.25	RDF053	RDF SERVICES	1,184.00	0.00	1,184.00	Finance & Admin 02/25	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972. s.111	Fin Com
02.12.24	75900	RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES	310.25	62.05	372.30	Alarm Call-Out Service	Parish Properties, maintenance of	LGA 1984 s.8(1)(i)	Cllr DS
13.02.25	781	SAPPHIRE & STEEL	20.00	4.00	24.00	Memorial Plaque-Kapur- Riverside Bench	Memorial Plaque	LGA 1972 S.137	Cllr IT
07.03.25	8073202804	SHARP COPIER	172.61	34.52	207.13	Photocopier Rental/Copies	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s111	Fin Com
28.02.25	263262	SHORTS GROUP LTD	299.60	59.92	359.52	Dog Waste Removal 02/25	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972. s.111	Cllr IT
10.03.25	MARCH25	SALARIES/PENSION	5,768.59	0.00	5,768.59	Salaries/Pension 03/25	Salaries/Pension Contributions	LGA 1972 s.111 / LGPSR 2013 (SI2013/2356)	Fin Com
25.02.25	1168	SCRIPTI	1,053.35	210.67	1,264.02	Cemetery Transcription Service-Burial Record	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972. s.111	Cllr CW
09.01.25	BK219323-1	SLCC	30.00	6.00	36.00	Training-Quotes/Tenders	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972. s.111	Cllr CW
12.02.25	984945070047	THREE BUSINESS	6.09	1.22	7.31	Mobile Phone Bill 01-02/24	Telephone Account	LG(FP)A 1963 s.5	Fin Com
24.02.25	19760	VISIONICT WELLERS LAW	5.00	1.00	6.00	Additional Email - CJ LAMP-Professional Charges	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s.111	Fin Com
28.02.25	832700	GROUP	2,975.00	595.00	3,570.00	02/25	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s.111	Cllr IT
10.02.25	Email	GROUP	2,443.20	0.00	2,443.20	LAMP Counsel Fee - Paid	* Ancillary Power	LGA 1972 s.111	Cllr IT
			£24,044.41	£2,272.68	£26,317.09			1	